Emails are in format provided to us by ATIP staff. They are not terribly easy to
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follow, so the left bar has been added by Free to Fly, to aid in timeline tracking.
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3rd email

Oct 7 4:44pm,
Deputy
Commissioner
to Exec. Director
of Comms

2nd email
Oct 7 3:23pm,
Commissioner
to Deputy
Commissioner

1st email

Oct 7 14:41,
Deputy
Commissioner
to
Commissioner

From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

FW: FPT meeting
Date: Thursday, October 7, 2021 4:44:19 PM
-

Attachments: it
Importance: High

From: Daniel Therrien
Sent: October 7, 2021 3:23 PM

To: Gregory Smolynec ; Tess Kim ; David Gamble
Cc: Dalbir Singh ; Laura Crestohl ; Lara lves
Subject: RE: FPT meeting

the car

De : Gregory Smolynec <Gregory.Smolvnec@nriv.gc.ca>
Envoyé : 7 octobre 2021 14:41

A : Daniel Therrien <Uaniel Therrien@pr
<David.Gamble@priv.gc.ca>

Cc : Dalbir Singh <2

<lLaralves@priv.g
Objet : FPT meeting
Importance : Haute
Commissioner,
Please see, especially, the highlight text- your approval/direction is sought. (David take note).

| spoke with Cr Kosseim prior to the meeting. We (OPC) will contact Cdn Centre for Cyber Security to
see is a representative is available to brief the FPT table.

1>; Tess Kim <l ca>; David Gamble

'.ca>; Laura Crestohl <_au ca>; Lara lves

>

There was a presentation on Synthetic Data by Khaled El Emam (much as he delivered to our Office).
There was a short tour de table about vaccine mandates (including what is happening is FPT offices:
some subject to PT govt mandates, some not).

Cr Kosseim noted that a line for the May Joint FPT (“So far we have not been presented with
evidence of vaccine effectiveness to prevent transmission, although members of the scientific
community have indicated that this may be forthcoming”) may be misused by anti-vaccination
people. FPT consensus is to update the Joint Statement by excising this line, that is delete this
sentence, and to note on the OPC website that this is an “Updated” statement. | recommend we do
so and then let FPT know when this has been done so that they can update their sites. Your approval
/ direction is sought.

Cr. Kruzeniski noted Investigators’ Conference is tracking. He also reported on Sync.com. Requests
names of representatives with authority to load documents into the site. Sask is loading materials
from 2018 FPT conference and asks for any who want to load (older) FPT documents to do so. Plan
to load Investigators” Conference documents to Sync.com. Open for comments.
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8th email
Oct.22 1:23,

Sr. Advisor of
Web Comms to
Manager
Comms

7th email
Oct.22 1:17,
Manager
Comms to Sr.
Advisor of Web
Comms

6th email
Oct.22 1:15,
from Sr. Advisor
of Web Comms

5th email
Oct.22 12:42,
Manager
Comms to
Sr.Advisor of
Web Comms

4th email
Oct.22 12:39,
Commissioner
to Exec Director
of Comms

From:

To:

Cc: 3

Subject: RE: URGENT: Afficher/Posted / Déclaration/Statement
Date: Friday, October 22, 2021 1:23:35 PM

From: Valerie Lawton

Sent: October 22, 2021 1:17 PM

To: Monique Fanjoy

Cc: David Gamble ; Sophie Boisvert

Subject: Re: URGENT: Afficher/Posted / Déclaration/Statement

Yes please. Let me know when it is gone and | will advise the Commissioner. Thanks Monique

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 22, 2021, at 1:15 PM, Monique Fanjoy <lvionicue Fanioviinriv.gc o> wrote:

From: Valerie Lawton <z erie L awton@nriy e oon>
Sent: October 22, 2021 12:42 PM

To: Monique Fanjoy <!
Cc: David Gamble <Uavic.Can
<Sophie Boisvert@priv.gc.ca>
Subject: URGENT: Afficher/Posted / Déclaration/Statement
Importance: High

:>; Sophie Boisvert

From: Daniel Therrien <Danic fen@oriv.ec.ca>
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 12:39 PM
To: David Gamble <&

=>; Miguel Bernal-Castillero

Cc: \/a\er\e Lawton <V >

Subject RE: Afﬂcher/Posted/Declaratlon/Statement
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13th email

Nov 9 4:02pm,
Manager of Info
Centre to
Sr.Advisor of
Web Comms

12th email

Nov 9 10:07am,
Sr.Advisor of
Web Comms to
Exec Director of
Comms

11th email
Nov 9 9:48am,
Language
Advisor to
Sr.Advisor of
Web Comms

10th email

Nov 8 3:21pm,
Manager of Info
Centre to
Sr.Advisor of
Web Comms
(con’d pg.4)

From: Gabriel Riverin <Gabrie Rivern@orvecca>
Sent: November 9, 2021 4:02 PM
To: Monique Fanjoy <Monigue Fanioy@oriv.ec.ca>; David Gamble <David Camble @oriv.ge ca>

ca>

Cc: Sophie Boisvert <&
Subject RE: FOR APPROVAL——— FVV [Informat\on Request Form} PRIVINFO-206017

T
il

From: Monique Fanjoy <Micnigue.ba Ddoriv.ec.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 10:07 AM

To: David Gamble <Davic Gamble @orivacca>

Cc: Sophie Boisvert <Gophie Holsver @oriy 2>; Gabriel Riverin <Gabriel Riverin@orivec ca>
Subject: FOR APPRO\/AL——— FW: [Im‘ormat\on Request Form] - PRIVINFO-206017

Hi David,

Here is the recommended response as we discussed earlier for your approval. I didn’t
claborate on the why we removed the line. I will leave that to you if you think it’s necessary.

skkosok

Thank you for your questions.

We understand your concern about the modified date no longer reflecting the real date of
modification of the document you are referring in your inquiry. We initially had changed the
modified date to October 8, 2021 when we made the change to the statement but we
encumbered a technical issue and we needed to revert to its original date of publication until
the issue was fixed. We have now fixed the technical issue and we have updated the date
modified to reflect the date that document was updated.

As for your second question, the only change to the statement was the removal of the
following line: “So far we have not been presented with evidence of vaccine effectiveness to
prevent transmission, although members of the scientific community have indicated that this
may be forthcoming.”

From: Sophie Boisvert <tophic Boisvert@oriv.go co>

Sent: November 9, 2021 9:48 AM

To: Monique Fanjoy <Monicue Fariovioniy o oa>

Subject: TR: [Information Request Form] - PRIVINFO-206017

De : Gabriel Riverin <{ > Riverin@priv.gc.ca>
Envoyé : 8 novembre 2021 15: 21
A : David Gamble <0avid Garmbe@ariv ec.ca>; Sophie Boisvert <Sophie Boisvert @oriv g ca>;
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9th email

Nov 8 12:30am,

citizen’s info
request form

Valerie Lawton <Valeric Lawion@oriv.ec.ca>
Objet : FW: [Information Request Form] - PRIVINFO-206017

From:

Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 12:30 A!\/I
To: Gabriel Riverin <Cabrie erin@oriv.ec.ca>; Ginette Laramée <Ginett amee@priv.e >

Tahisha Victor <Tahisha Vicior&oriv.ge ca>; Cassy-Lynne Sabetti-Vigneux <Cassy-Lynne Sabett

Subject: [Information Request Form] - PRIVINFO-206017

¢ First name (optional):
e Last name (optlondl)

e Phone Number
e Email address: :
e Province: : Quebec

e Are you contacting us...
: as an individual?

e Do your questions relate to the personal information handling practices of...: a
federal government department or agency?

e What is your question for the Information Centre? (Please do not provide any
sensitive personal information, such as medical information, banking information,
social insurance number, etc.): Hello, [ have a question regarding the Joint Statement
by Federal, Provincial dnd Temtonal PI‘]Vd(,V Commlssloners on Prl\aq and COVID-
]9 Vaccme Pas%ports riv.ee.caleni ews/speec ;
d 2021 There is not a clezn way to view the revisions on th15 pdg:e I went

onto the archlve org wayback machine to get snapshots of previous versions of this

page. Currently, lhe page says "Date modified: 2021-05-19", but this is not true, because
there have been several edits to this page. [ have been following it. The original version
contained the quote "So far we have not been presented with evidence of vaccine
eﬁectlveness 10 pre\«em tr ansmlsSlon

CWS/SD : > / Fol]owmg ()ctober 1()th that was chanéed and
that quote was remov ed you can also see that the date the page was edited is clearly
shown at the bottom as "Date modn‘lcd. 2()21 10-08":

ews/speeches/2021/s-d 20210519 lhu cu1rcm version ha% data modn‘lcd as Ma) 19,
Wthh is false Wondermg Why the modlﬁed date is no longer 1eﬂectmg the real date of
modification. And is there a way to see all your revisions without using a website like
archive.org? Thanks, Stephen.

000171




)
3 2

EREEZFLY

PAGE 5

16th email

Nov 10 7:56am,
Sr. Advisor of
Web Comms to
Manager of Info
Centre

15th email

Nov 9 4:36pm,
Manager of Info
Centre to Sr.
Advisor of Web
Comms

14th email

Nov 9 4:10pm,
Sr. Advisor of
Web Comms to
Manager of Info
Centre

we have updated the date modified to reflect the date that document was updated.

As for your second question, the only change to the statement was the removal of the
following line: “So far we have not been presented with evidence of vaccine effectiveness to
prevent transmission, although members of the scientific community have indicated that this
may be forthcoming.”

From: Monique Fanjoy <Vlotigue fanioviony geca>

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 7 56 AM

To: Gabriel Riverin <Ganrie! Riverin@oriv oo ca>; David Gamble <Davic Camble@oriv go ca>
Cc: Sophie Boisvert <Soupiiie Bolsveri@nriy or ce>

Subject RE: FOR APPROVAL --- FW: [Informat\on Request Form] PRIVINFO-206017

From: Gabriel Riverin <Cabric Siverin@oriv.ec o>

Sent: November 9, 2021 4:36 PI\/I

To: Monique Fanjoy <\ioric \niov@priv.ec.ca>; David Gamble <David . Gamble@priv.ge.ca>
Cc: Sophie Boisvert <Sophic 2o 00 o>

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL --- FW: [Informat\on Request Form] PRIVINFO-206017

»devw we say that oniy up

From: Monique Fanjoy <Vionigue fanioviiprv.eccs>

Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 4: lO PM

To: Gabriel Riverin <Gabrie Riverin@priv.gc.ca>; David Gamble <David Gamble@oriv.ee ca>
Cc: Sophie Boisvert <Sopiie Bolsveri@priv.oc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL --- FW: [Informat\on Request Form] PRIVINFO-206017

Merci/Thanks,

Monigue
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19th & final
email

Nov 10 5:52pm,
Exec Director of
Comms to
Manager of Info
Centre

18th email

Nov 10 8:49am,
Manager of Info
Centre to Exec
Director of
Comms

17th email

Nov 10 8:34am
Exec Director of
Comms to Sr.
Advisor of Web
Comms

From:
To:
Cc: <
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL --- FW: [Information Request Form] - PRIVINFO-206017
Date: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 5:52:02 PM

Attachments:

jue Fanioy

From: Gabriel Riverin

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 8:49 AM

To: David Gamble ; Monigue Fanjoy

Cc: Sophie Boisvert

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL --- FW: [Information Request Form] - PRIVINFO-206017

From: David Gamble <Davic. Gamble@oriviec.ce>

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 8:34 AM

To: Monique FanJoy< nigue Faniov@privec.ca>; Gabriel Riverin <Gabriel Riverin@priv.gc.ca>
Cc: Sophie Boisvert <Sonie Bolsvert@nriv.ec o>

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL --- FW: [Information Request Form] - PRIVINFO-206017

Bonjour tout le monde, Je pense qu’on doit répondre a la question de la disponibilité des
version antérieures. Qu’en pensez-vous ?

David

sefeokok

Here is the recommended response as we discussed earlier for your approval. I didn’t
elaborate on the why we removed the line. I will leave that to you if you think it’s necessary.
seskoksk

Thank you for your questions.
We understand your concern about the modified date no longer reflecting the real date of
modification of the document you are referring in your inquiry. We initially had changed the
modified date to October 8, 2021 when we made the change to the statement but we

- a technical issue dnd we needed to revert to its original date of publication until
the issue was fixed. AT ‘ fee = The issue has now been addressed and
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